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Dear Colleagues:

RE: Visualization and Imaging in Transport Phenomenon


VIM 2001 October 14-18, Anatalya, Turkey

Our efforts to assure a successful and rewarding symposium have so far been limited to the assembly of an outstanding international program/organizing committee, and I thank each of you for joining this distinguished group of experts in the field.

We plan to have 15-16 sessions of 2 hours each for four days (one half-day tour) chaired by the committee members: each session will have 6-8 presentations.  In order to simplify matters, I would appreciate your completing the enclosed form, so that we can then address the proposed presentations which will come in response to the “calls for papers” to the appropriate Chairman.  The call for papers will be issued by January 2000.

Your earliest response will greatly facilitate matters and, again, I thank you for your cooperation and support.

Looking forward to our meeting in Anatalya, and with best personal regards, I remain,


Most sincerely yours,


Prof. Samuel Sideman

SS/as

Enclosure:  VIM 2001 Form

TO:  Sam Sideman—Fax: +972 4 823-4131

FROM: ____________________________

RE:  VIM 2001

1. I suggest I chair a session on __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. I plan to present a paper/key lecture entitled 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. I would like to organize the session, by personally inviting colleagues working in this area of research.  These include:

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. I prefer that the Center issues the invitations to the following scientists working in this area (please supply e-mail or other address):

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

5. I can help advertise VIM 2001 in the following journal/publication:

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

6. I need/do not need _____ copies of Call for Papers.

7. Constructive Suggestions (topics, participants, etc.)

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________                                     __________________________

                   Date                                                                             Signature

